Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

L R
from: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 11:48 AM

To: ‘Brenda Martin'

Cc: agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: More photos and api email 2 of 2

Brenda,

Thank you for the C-141. We will enter this as an initial report for the time being, pending an OCD inspection
of the location.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

----- Original Message-----

From: Brenda Martin [mailto:bmartin@beachexp.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2016 11:22 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: More photos and api email 2 of 2
Importance: High

Heather,
Our C-141 on fresh water spill is attached. Please let me know if you need a hard copy and/or any changes.
Thank you,

Brenda Martin

Production

Beach Exploration, Inc.

800 North Marienfeld

Suite 200

Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 683-6226 Telephone
(432) 683-1038 Fax

e-mail: bmartin@beachexp.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto: Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 11:28 AM

To: Brenda Martin

Subject: RE: More photos and api email 2 of 2

Thank you Brenda,

I have a meeting and will be out of the office the rest of the day. Feel free to leave a message, or call my cell if
you have any updates or questions.



Heather Patterson

Environmental Specialist ‘

NMOCD District 11 ‘
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101

Cell (575)703-0228

----- Original Message-----

From: Brenda Martin [mailto:bmartin@beachexp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: More photos and api email 2 of 2

Heather,

We have pumper on the way!! Thank you so much for calling. I will update you after pumper gets back with me
and fill out paper work etc.

Thanks

Brenda Martin

Production

Beach Exploration, Inc.

800 North Marienfeld

Suite 200

Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 683-6226 Telephone
(432) 683-1038 Fax

e-mail: bmartin@beachexp.com

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 11:13 AM

To: bmartin@beachexp.com

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark M.; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: FW: More photos and api email 2 of 2

A few more pictures.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District IT

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

----- Original Message--—--

From: Kasuboski, Robert [mailto:rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Groves, Amber; Naranjo, Mark M.

Subject: More photos and api

Found another sign. API 30-015-25655
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